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QUESTION 1

Which of the following CANNOT be created by MRP Live? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Planned order. 

B. MRP list 

C. Purchase requisition 

D. Schedule line 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following provides users direct access to SAP Fiori apps? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. SAPWeblDE 

B. SAP Fiori launchpad 

C. SAP Fiori apps reference library 

D. SAP Fiori Client. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

Which applications can send forecast data to SAP S/4HANA? There are 2 correct answers to this question 

A. SAP Supply Chain Management (SCM) 

B. SAP Customer Relationship Management (CRM). 

C. SAP Integrated Business Planning (IBP) 

D. SAP Supplier Relationship Management (SRM) 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 4

What purchasing master data has the highest priority during source determination in the material requirements planning
run? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Vendor master. 
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B. Quota arrangement 

C. Source list 

D. Info record 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

You posted a goods receipt at origin acceptance in SAP Materials Management. For which stock type is the inventory
updated? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Non -valuated GR blocked stock. 

B. BIocked stock 

C. Unrestricted-use stock 

D. Valuated GR blocked stock 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

Where can you set the automatic purchase order indicator in SAP Material Management? There are 2 correct answers
to this question. 

A. Quota arrangement 

B. Business Partner 

C. lnfo record 

D. Material master. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 7

What does the Custom Code Check tool in SAP S/4HANA provide? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Descriptionson Simplification items 

B. An overview of custom code that does NOT comply with SAP S/4 HANA 

C. Information about existing functionality 

D. Proposals to replace the custom code with BAdis. 

Correct Answer: B 
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QUESTION 8

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes (RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. Enter one supplierquote per RFQ. 

B. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

C. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included 

D. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 9

Which informationregarding contracts can you get directly from analytical SAP Fiori apps? There are 2 correct answers
to this question. 

A. Unused contracts 

B. Expiring contracts 

C. Unapproved contracts. 

D. Low value contracts 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 10

What happens when you call transaction MB01in SAP S/4HANA? Please choose the correct answer 

A. MB01 creates a short dump 

B. MB01 redirects you to transaction BP 

C. MB01 issues an error message 

D. MB01 issues a warning message. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 11

For which of the following do you have to create MRP areas? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. MRP run by vendor 
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B. MRP run with scope of planning 

C. Forecasting 

D. Storage location MRP 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 12

What configuration object is required when you group plants while posting to the general ledger in SAP Materials
Management? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Valuation grouping code 

B. Account grouping code 

C. Condition grouping code 

D. Material grouping code 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 13

At which organizational doyou assign release creation profiles for scheduling agreement within a Business Partner?
Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Client 

B. Plant 

C. Company code. 

D. Purchase organization 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 14

Howdoes MRP Live minimize the volume of data that must be copied from the database server to the application server
and back? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. By reading only the existing purchase requisitions and planned orders. 

B. By reading only the material receipts and requirements 

C. By reading all data in one database procedure 

D. By reading only the purchase receipts and requirements 
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Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 15

What does SAP HANA use to classify the usefulness of data? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Temperatures 

B. Tiers 

C. Colors. 

D. Confidentiality 

Correct Answer: A 
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